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February 1, 2024 

Mr. Tom Syron 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: February 1, 2024 FOJA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your February 1, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on February 1, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of January 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service." 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in January 2024. (2 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

om of Information Officer 
ge of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> 
Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:29 AM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
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
request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service. 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-0110 
Cell: 224-454-1148 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: tsyron@smart265.org ,~ 

----SMART---­
LOCAL UNIOl\f 265 

"It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must 
organize" Theodore Roosevelt 
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LOCATION TOWN-CITY CONTR NAM E APPLIC DATE PROJ DESCR LINE 2 APP STATUS 
1151 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 01/02/2024 ELECTRIC WORK ACTIVE 
210 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/02/2024 NEW FENCE ACTIVE 
10 NORTH ASHBY WAY BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 01/02/2024 SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 
185 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 01/02/2024 ELECTRICITY FROM HOUSE TO GARAGE ACTIVE 
1000 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE CLIMATE ENGINEERED STRUCTURES 01/03/2024 COOLERS ACTIVE 
1068 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE CLIMATE ENGINEERED STRUCTURES 01/03/2024 SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE 
1100 NORTH TOWER LANE BENSENVILLE MORGAN HARBOUR CONSTRUCTION 01/04/2024 BUIDLING DEMOLITION ACTIVE 
1151 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE MCNELLY SERVICES INC. 01/05/2024 OFFICE ALTERATION ACTIVE 
325 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE A PLUS CONTRACTING SERVICES INC 01/05/2024 R/R ROOF ACTIVE 
919 WEST GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE 01/05/2024 UPGRADE ELECTRICAL PANEL ACTIVE 
1301 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE SECURITY UNLIMITED 01/08/2024 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSTALLATION ACTIVE 
439 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE MIDTOWN HOME IMPROVEMENTS 01/08/2024 EXPAND WINDOW OPENING· R/R WINDOWS ACTIVE 
1000 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/08/2024 UPGRADE OVERHEAD SYSTEM & INSTALL PENDANT SPRINKLERS ACTIVE 
222 WEST JAMES STREET BENSENVILLE 01/09/2024 ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 
1141 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC. 01/10/2024 UNFILL OPENING IN CMU WALL ACTIVE 
834 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 01/11/2024 FIXTURE UPGRADES, FLOOR, TILE ETC. ACTIVE 
975 BRYN MAWR AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/12/2024 ZONING VERIFICATION LITTER ACTIVE 
226 WEST SONNY LANE BENSENVILLE 01/12/2024 R/R ROOF ACTIVE 
208 SOUTH GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE FOUR SEASONS HEATING AC 01/16/2024 R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 
442 WEST GAYLIN COURT BENSENVILLE ABC PHCE 01/16/2024 R/R FURNACE & A/C ACTIVE 
975 BRYN MAWR AVENUE BENSENVILLE MURPHY CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 01/17/2024 NEW CONCRETE PAD ACTIVE 
234 NORTH WALNUT STREET A BENSENVILLE THE AIR CONDITIONING AND HEATING CO. 01/17/2024 R/R FURNACE & A/C ACTIVE 
101 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE PERFORMANCE TANK INC. 01/17/2024 FUEL SYSTEM UPGRADE ACTIVE 
346 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC 01/17/2024 EXTENTION OF FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 
1059 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE SM DELUXE SIGN 01/17/2024 WALL MOUNTED SIGN ACTIVE 
600 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE GULLO INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORP 01/18/2024 NEW SITE & BUILDING DEVELOPEMENT ACTIVE 
386 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE HEALTHY AIR HEATING AND AIR INC 01/24/2024 R/R FURNACE, WATER HEATER ACTIVE 
725 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE ARS OF ILLINOIS 01/24/2024 R/R AC & FURNACE ACTIVE 
247 NORTH MOHAWK DRIVE BENSENVILLE JOHN NERI CONSTRUCTION 01/24/2024 SANITARY SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 
309 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 01/24/2024 ACTIVE 
16W710 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE J & S PLUMBING , INC. 01/25/2024 EMERGENCY SEWER CLEANOUT ACTIVE 
237 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 01/25/2024 REMODELING ACTIVE 
866 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE K.L. ELECTRIC COMPANY INC. 01/25/2024 WAREHOUSE LIGHTING UPGRADE ACTIVE 
1032 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/26/2024 FENCE ACTIVE 
871 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE CHICAGO FIRE PROTECTION 01/26/2024 FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE 
145 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 01/26/2024 VARIANCE FOR FENCE ACTIVE 
130 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE ALKA CONSTRUCTION OF ILLINOIS 01/26/2024 FIRE HYDRANT REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 
700 LARSEN LANE BENSENVILLE 01/29/2024 ACTIVE 
1065 WEST NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/29/2024 UPGRADE LIGHTING ACTIVE 
110 NORTH PARKSIDE LANE BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 01/29/2024 SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 
1230 WEST MARK STREET BENSENVILLE 01/29/2024 RE-ROOF ACTIVE 
256 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE ENERGY SERVICES 01/30/2024 R/R FURNACE & A/C ACTIVE 
1042 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE RILEY, CHRIS 01/30/2024 FENCE ACTIVE 



1009 WEST DONNA LANE 

346 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE 

1151 NORTH ELLIS STREET 

BENSENVILLE 

BENSENVILLE 

BENSENVILLE VANGUARD SECURITY COMPANY 

01/30/2024 GARAGE EXTENT/ON 

01/31/2024 RE-ROOF HOUSE AND GARAGE 

01/31/2024 FIRE ALARM EDDITION 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 


